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1 DR. CARLTON B. GOODLETT PLACE, ROOM 200 
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102-4681 

TELEPHONE: (415) 554-6141 

 

TO:  Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors  
FROM: Adam Thongsavat, Liaison to the Board of Supervisors 
RE:  [Business and Tax Regulations Code - Extending Waiver of Permit, License, and Business 

Registration Fees for Certain Small Businesses] 
DATE:  March 18, 2025 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Ordinance amending the Business and Tax Regulations Code to extend, through June 30, 2026, the 
waiver of certain first-year permit, license, and business registration fees for specified small businesses 
that newly form or that open a new location. 
 
Should you have any questions, please contact Adam Thongsavat at adam.thongsavat@sfgov.org 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


